
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016  

AGENDA PACKAGE 



Piney-Z Community Development District 

Severn Trent Services, Management Services Division 

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071  

Telephone: (954) 753-5841 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 

September 12, 2016 

 

Board of Supervisors 

Piney-Z Community Development District 

 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

On Monday, September 19, 2016 the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District will hold a regular meeting at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 

950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the 

meeting: 

 

 

1. Roll Call 

2.   Pledge of Allegiance 

3.   Audience Comments 

4.   Approval of the Minutes of the August 15, 2016 Workshop and Regular Meeting 

5.  Acceptance of the August, 2016 Financial Statements and Approval of the Check 

Register and Invoices   

6. Update on Storm Damage and Recovery  

7. Discussion of Severn Trent Services / Management Services [Supervisor Lee] 

8. CDD Manager’s Report 

 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 

 Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 

 B. HOA Substitute Dates – Appeals Committee  

9. District Manager’s Report  

10.  District Attorney’s Report 

  11. Business Matters 

A. Follow-up on Joint HOA/CDD Meeting  

12. Supervisor Requests  

13. Adjournment 

 

 

Any additional supporting materials we have received for the items listed above are enclosed.  

Others may be distributed under separate cover.  The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (813) 991-1116, extension 105. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Bob Nanni/ms 

District Manager 

 

cc: Christopher Lyon Bob Reid  Melinda Parker   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  



UNAPPROVED 1 

MINUTES OF WORKSHOP 

PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A workshop of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development 

District was held on Monday, August 15, 2016 at 3:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation 

Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.   

 

 Present:  

 

 Cheryl Hudson    Chairman  

 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  

 Joe Didier     Assistant Secretary 

 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary 

 Bob Nanni     District Manager/Secretary  

 Melinda Parker     CDD Manager  

 Residents 

 

 The following is a summary of the discussions at August 15, 2016 Piney-Z 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors Workshop.   

  

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Ms. Hudson called the workshop to order and Mr. Nanni called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Kirsten addressed the budget, the Board’s authority to put reserve monies in 

the budget, reserves and a reserve study.     

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Rules of Procedures 

 Discussion followed on the Rules of Procedure with it being noted Mr. Nanni will 

provide recently updated rules from another district and Mr. Lyon is going to look 

at the current rules to determine which does not have to have a detailed rule of 

procedure.    

 Discussion followed if there is anything the Board feels it needs to be stricter on.   

 

 Mr. Lee addressed discussion at the last HOA meeting regarding the CDD and 

HOA not getting along.  He encouraged Ms. Hudson to reach out to the HOA.    



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

Workshop 

 

UNAPPROVED 2 

 

 HOA requested dates were discussed.  

o There are three dates in conflict with a shift of CDD meetings to the fourth 

Monday due to holidays - Thanksgiving, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, and 

Easter.  The HOA has requested the fourth Monday of every month for the 

appeals committee meetings.    

 

 Pool  

o August 15 through September 30 hours are Monday through Friday 5:00 

p.m. until 8:00 p.m. and weekends 10:00 a.m. until 8:30 p.m.   

o October 1 through October 9 weekends only 10:00 a.m. until 8:30 p.m.  

o Adult Swim is 6:00 a.m. until 10:00 a.m. seven days a week.   

o Adult swim participation has increased and extending adult swim to 5:00 

p.m. daily was discussed.   

 

 Communication between the CDD and HOA was addressed.  

 Discussion followed on co-sponsorship of events with the HOA.   

 

 Budget 

o Reserves - summary versus individual reserve items.    

 

 The costs to refill the pool from they cyanuric acid issue was $300.   

 

 Pool Vendor - Alan Cox Aquatics  

o Hiring and scheduling of lifeguards was addressed.   

o Not having lifeguards was discussed.   

o Cancelling the Alan Cox Aquatics agreements was discussed. The item to 

be placed on the October agenda.   

 

 Management Services  

o Discussion followed on transitioning to self-management.   

 

 Review of the Sunshine Law to be placed on the October agenda.   



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

Workshop 

 

UNAPPROVED 3 

 

 Mr. Kirsten addressed the CDD and HOA working together and the perception in 

the community of the CDD.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment   

 There being nothing further, the workshop was adjourned.   



 



UNAPPROVED 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

PINEY-Z 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District was held Monday, August 15, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation 

Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 

 Cheryl Hudson    Chairperson  

 Richard Kessler    Vice Chairman (via phone) 

 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  

 Joseph Didier    Assistant Secretary 

 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary  

  

 Also present were: 

 

 Bob Nanni     District Manager / Secretary  

 Chris Lyon     District Attorney  

 Melinda Parker    CDD Manager  

 Residents 

 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the August 15, 

2016 Piney-Z Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 

 Ms. Hudson called the meeting to order and Mr. Nanni called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 18, 

2016 Workshop and Regular Meeting 

 



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 2 
 

On MOTION by Ms. Pincus seconded by Ms. Hudson, the July 18, 2016 

workshop and regular meeting minutes were approved with votes as 

follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider the Adoption 

of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2017 and 

Levy of Non-Ad Valorem Maintenance 

Assessments  

 Ms. Hudson opened the public hearing.   

 Hearing no comments or questions, the public hearing was closed.   

 Mr. Didier addressed the adopted total expenditures for FY 2016 of $424,043 and for FY 

2017 it has increased over $3,000 to $427,880.  Do those amounts need to equal and if 

not why?   

o Mr. Nanni responded no, it has to be equal to the revenue number.   

o Discussion continued on expenses versus revenues.   

 Mr. Lee noted the budget is based on assessments remaining the same with no increase.   

 

 A. Consideration of Resolution 2016-6 - Annual Appropriation and Adoption of 

the Budget  

 Mr. Lyon read Resolution 2016-6, by title, into the record.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. Didier seconded by Mr. Lee, Resolution 2016-6 the 

annual appropriation resolution of the Piney-Z Community Development 

District (the “District”) relating to the annual appropriations and adopting 

the budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2016, and ending 

September 30, 2017 was adopted with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 3 
 

 B. Consideration of Resolution 2016-7 - Levy of Non-Ad Valorem Maintenance 

Assessments  

 Mr. Lyon read Resolution 2016-7, by title, into the record.   

 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Didier seconded by Mr. Lee, Resolution 2016-7 a 

resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District imposing special assessments and certifying an 

assessment roll; providing a severability clause; and providing an effective 

date was adopted with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the July, 2016 Financial 

Statements and Approval of the Check 

Register and Invoices  

 Discussion followed on Fund Balances - Unassigned of $180,533 and Reserves - Other of 

$50,885.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Didier seconded by Ms. Pincus, the July 2016 

financial statements accepted and check registers and invoices were 

approved with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS CDD Manager’s Report  

 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 

Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 

 Ms. Parker reported she spoke with Mr. Nanni and Mr. Lyon regarding anticipated public 

records requests for the fob registry.   

o Discussion followed on redaction of those associated with the justice system.  

o Mr. Lyon noted a requestor can be charged a reasonable fee for the time 

associated with the work to be done.    



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 4 
 

 Ms. Parker outlined the new attachments to the report.   

 Mr. Lee addressed having a quarterly newsletter/website item addressing the amenities 

and to publish pool usage.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  

 A. Meeting Schedule for FY 2017 

 

Ms. Pincus MOVED to approve the FY 2017 meeting schedule as 

presented and Ms. Hudson seconded the motion.   

 

 Mr. Didier addressed the meetings moving to the fourth week rather than the second 

week.   

o Discussion followed with it being noted moving to the second usually 

delays financials to the next month.   

 Mr. Didier reported he spoke with the new HOA President, Kelly, and she noted she 

would like to have a joint HOA/CDD meeting and was fine with a Saturday.   

o Discussion followed on setting a date for a joint meeting.   

 Mr. Lyon addressed updating the rules with regarded to notice requirements.  

 Mr. Lee suggested a friendly amendment to the motion to include authorizing the Chair 

to coordinate a joint meeting with the HOA on October 8, or November 12, 2016. 

 

Mr. Pincus amended the prior motion to include authorizing the Chair to 

coordinate a joint meeting on October 8, 2016 or November 12, 2016 and 

Ms. Hudson seconded the motion.   

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 

 



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 5 
 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  District Attorney’s Report  

 A.  Discussion of Updating Rules of Procedure  

 Mr. Lyon addressed the Rules of Procedure noting there were items included that are 

more stringent than state law requires.  He feels a lot are outdated and cost the District 

money.    

o Minimum timeframe to change the rules will be two months.   

o Mr. Lyon suggested working through the rules in workshops and meetings and 

then setting the public hearing and moving forward with the notice process.   

 Mr. Lyon will do the first review / revision of the Rules of Procedures.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Matters 

 A. Discussion of Protocols for Lodge Event Complaints and Charging for 

Cleanup  

 Ms. Parker noted the document was included in the agenda package.   

 Mr. Lyon addressed depositing security deposits noting he feels they should be.   

o Discussion ensued regarding security deposits.  

 

The record will reflect the Board took a brief recess.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Didier seconded by Mr. Lee to deposits security 

checks for amenity rentals was approved with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Nay 

 

 Mr. Kessler addressed the title of the document regarding events moving outside.   

o Ms. Parker noted she will make changes to the document.   

 

 B. HOA Meeting Date Request   

 Discussion followed on the HOA requested dates.   

 



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 6 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Ms. Hudson the HOA requested 

meeting dates excluding November 28, 2016, January 23, 2017, and April 

24, 2016 were approved with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Nay 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 C. Security Upgrade Bids   

 Ms. Parker distributed bids noting most were received this weekend and this morning, 

copies of which are incorporated hereby.   

 Discussion followed on the three vendors.   

o Access control and video surveillance versus security.   

o Window monitoring is not included in the bids.  

 

Mr. Kessler MOVED to approve Capital Security for access control and 

security upgrades and authorizing the Chair to execute the agreement and 

Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

 Lowest monthly cost assuming no additional monthly expense for cameras.  

 Add windows and door locks. 

 Cost not to exceed $13,000.   

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 

 D. Review of Spending Requests to the end of FY 2016 

 Ms. Parker distributed Fiscal Year 2016 / Funds Remaining @ 7-31-16 / Funds Projected 

to be Spent through 9-30-16, a copy of which is incorporated hereby.   

 Field:  



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 7 
 

o Trees - $900 

o Mulch paths and playground - $3,457 [three bids - Hines lowest] 

o Pine straw around bushes at pool and the non-irrigated bed - $1,708 

 Parks/Rec: 

o Sprinkler - $2,140 

o Valances - $2,000 

o Security Upgrades - $13,000 

 Park/Grounds:  

 R&M 

o Stripe parking lots - $500 

o Steps permit - $250  

o Clean pavilion gutters; wash roof - $398 

 Capital Outlay  

o 3 tables - $1,915 

o 7 fans - $1,500 

o Steps - $2,200 

 Would like move the purchase of a copier [$1,497] and pool pump cover [$2,061] into 

FY 2016 and purchase a safe [$400]. 

 Unspent monies are reflected in Fund Balance  

 

Mr. Lee MOVED to approve the expenditures with Ms. Parker to 

negotiate mulch with S&R and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

 Discussion followed on the seven fans for pavilion at $1,500.   

 Discussion followed on valances.   

 

Mr. Lee amended the motion to exclude the fans and Ms Pincus seconded 

the amendment.   

 

 

 



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 8 
 

The prior motion was Ms. Pincus seconded by Ms. Hudson; the spending 

requests were approved with votes as follows:  

Michael Lee - Aye 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 E. Severn Trent Services 

 This item to be placed on the next agenda.   

 Mr. Bridges addressed district management noting it is a statutory requirement and 

referenced in the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Tallahassee.  He further noted he 

feels until the final bond payment is made it would be wise to retain a district manager.   

 Mr. Bridges addressed the renewal of Ms. Parker contract noting she is an asset to the 

community.   

 

 F. Holiday Pay for Ms. Parker 

 Ms. Hudson noted Ms. Parker currently works all holiday’s Monday through Thursday or 

takes them off unpaid.   

 

Ms. Pincus MOVED to pay Ms. Parker for federal holidays.  

 

 The holidays were discussed.   

 

Ms. Hudson seconded the motion.   

 

 There are eight holidays - nine with Thursday and Friday for Thanksgiving.   

 Mr. Didier addressed the agreement between the CDD and Ms. Parker noting it was 

entered into knowing she did not get those holidays off.   

 

 

 

The prior motion was Ms. Pincus seconded by Ms. Hudson; the spending 

requests were approved with votes as follows:  



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 9 
 

Michael Lee - Nay 

Richard Kessler - Aye 

Joseph Didier - Aye 

Ann Pincus - Aye 

Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 G. Contract Renewal for Ms. Parker  

 The contract renewal is for September 30; if the CDD chooses not to renew notification 

needs to be made prior to September 1.   

 Ms. Hudson noted the contract will renew automatically.   

 

Ms. Pincus MOVED to approve the contract renewal for the CDD 

Manager and Ms. Hudson seconded the motion.   

 

 Discussion followed on the employment contract and whether a contract is required; Mr. 

Lyon noted it is best practice to have one.    

 Mr. Didier suggested revising the contract based on what they have learned over the last 

year.  

 Discussion followed on not voting and letting the contract automatically renew with 

revisions to more accurately describe the job being performed and to include holiday pay 

at a later date.   

 

Ms. Hudson withdrew the second.   

 

The prior motion died for lack of a second.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 

 There being no further business,   

 

Ms. Hudson MOVED to adjourn and Mr. Kessler seconded the motion.   

 



August 15, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 10 
 

 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

Bob Nanni      Cheryl Hudson  

Secretary      Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fifth Order of Business 
  



TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Tiziana Cessna, District Accountant

CC: Bob Nanni, District Manager / Peter Brill, Accounting Manager

DATE:

SUBJECT: August Financial Report

General Fund

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

►

■ 

►

►

►

■ 

►

►

■ 

►

► Capital Outlay - Replacement of steps at rear of property.

MEMORANDUM

September 6, 2016

Please find attached the August 2016 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goals for revenues are

to meet or exceed the year-to-date budget and for expenditures to be at or below the year-to-date budget. As of August the

revenue has a favorable variance due to the allocation of the settlement for FY 2016. Expenditures are at 80% of the YTD

prorated budget. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at

Tiziana.Cessna@STServices.com.

Total Revenues for the General Fund were at a favorable variance of 111% of the prorated YTD budget, due to the

settlement portion for 2016.

The YTD Non-Ad Valorem assessments collections are at 100%.

Capital Outlay - The District purchased a new Aerobic Lateral Trainer fitness machine and a defibrillator.

Total Expenditures through August were at a favorable 80% of the YTD prorated budget.

Other Miscellaneous Revenue includes a refund of Insurance premium from 13-14 and 14-15.

Park and Recreation - General

Capital Outlay - The District purchased and installed a 5 ton A/C system and heat pump system.

Fitness Center

R&M-Equipment - Includes a replacement of the treadmill motor.

Park & Grounds

Settlement - FY2016 portion of the O&M maintenance settlement with Piney-Z Land LLC.

Payroll - Maintenance and Administrative - District employee worked more in park & grounds department

compared to budget allocation. Overall the administrative and maintenance payroll are not over budget.

Capital Outlay - The District purchased tables and umbrellas for the pool, signs and various items for the lift

chair.

Misc-Contingency represents an installation of a magnetic door lock at the rear gate to the pool and swimsuits

for lifeguards.

Swimming Pool

Communication Teleph - Field - purchase of a Tracfone.



PINEY-Z

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

August 31, 2016



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. 2 - 4

Debt Service Funds …………………………………………………. 5 - 6

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Schedule …………………………………………………. 7

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. 8

Bank Reconciliations …………………………………………………. 9

Check Register …………………………………………………. 10 - 11

Table of Contents



August 31, 2016

Piney-Z

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL

FUND

SERIES 2002

DEBT SERVICE

FUND

SERIES 2008

DEBT SERVICE

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 18,319$ -$ -$ 18,319$

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 234 - - 234

Due From Other Funds 2,259 - - 2,259

Investments:

Money Market Account 310,993 - - 310,993

Prepayment Account - 3,000 1 3,001

Redemption Fund - 646 - 646

Reserve Fund - 12,750 - 12,750

Revenue Fund - 57,172 127,628 184,800

Prepaid Items 226 - - 226

TOTAL ASSETS 332,031$ 73,568$ 127,629$ 533,228$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable -$ -$ -$ -$

Accrued Expenses 7,436 - - 7,436

Unearned Revenue 50,885 - - 50,885

Accrued Wages Payable 4,768 - - 4,768

Accrued Taxes Payable 365 - - 365

Due To Other Funds - 2,259 - 2,259

TOTAL LIABILITIES 63,454 2,259 - 65,713

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 226 - - 226

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 71,309 127,629 198,938

Assigned to:

Reserves - CDD Amenity 66,156 - - 66,156

Reserves - Other 50,885 - - 50,885

Unassigned: 151,310 - - 151,310

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 268,577$ 71,309$ 127,629$ 467,515$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 332,031$ 73,568$ 127,629$ 533,228$

Report Date: 9/8/2016 1



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 400$ 367$ 1,071$ 704$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 394,707 394,707 394,706 (1)

Special Assmnts- Discounts (15,788) (15,788) (14,723) 1,065

Settlements - - 33,925 33,925

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - - 4,130 4,130

Access Cards - - 1,286 1,286

Pavilion Rental 800 725 240 (485)

Lodge Rental 10,000 9,300 9,535 235

Pool Rental - - 160 160

TOTAL REVENUES 390,119 389,311 430,330 41,019

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 22,000 20,000 15,800 4,200

FICA Taxes 1,683 1,530 1,209 321

ProfServ-Engineering 500 462 - 462

ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000 27,500 22,000 5,500

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 54,275 49,753 45,229 4,524

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637 4,637 4,637 -

Auditing Services 3,150 3,150 3,150 -

Communication - Telephone 100 88 - 88

Postage and Freight 1,500 1,375 357 1,018

Insurance - General Liability 10,534 10,534 9,851 683

Printing and Binding 2,500 2,288 1,077 1,211

Legal Advertising 1,500 1,364 1,054 310

Miscellaneous Services 500 462 293 169

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,841 11,841 11,399 442

Misc-Contingency 500 462 - 462

Office Supplies 730 670 77 593

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 -

Total Administration 146,125 136,291 116,308 19,983

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 12,000 11,000 7,995 3,005

R&M-Trees and Trimming 3,000 2,750 585 2,165

Misc-Contingency 3,500 3,208 1,177 2,031

Total Field 18,500 16,958 9,757 7,201

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending August 31, 2016

Report Date: 9/8/2016 2



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending August 31, 2016

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Maintenance 10,934 10,022 6,273 3,749

Payroll-Administrative 48,960 44,880 47,618 (2,738)

FICA Taxes 4,582 4,200 4,123 77

Workers' Compensation 5,421 5,421 2,616 2,805

Contracts-Janitorial Services 6,760 6,193 2,800 3,393

Contracts-Security Services 6,596 6,305 3,557 2,748

Communication - Teleph - Field 100 91 - 91

Postage and Freight 1,300 1,188 - 1,188

Utility - General 14,000 12,837 13,753 (916)

Utility - Other 2,400 2,200 2,188 12

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,350 1,238 1,175 63

Utility - Irrigation 1,150 1,056 2,374 (1,318)

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,430 1,309 1,252 57

R&M-General 9,000 8,250 3,120 5,130

R&M-Pest Control 998 998 858 140

Misc-Training 1,500 1,375 887 488

Misc-Contingency 1,500 1,375 49 1,326

Misc-Information Technology 1,140 1,045 167 878

Office Supplies 3,600 3,300 1,246 2,054

Subscriptions and Memberships 750 750 750 -

Capital Outlay 20,000 18,337 5,869 12,468

Total Parks and Recreation - General 143,471 132,370 100,675 31,695

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Salaries 24,163 24,163 15,885 8,278

Payroll-Maintenance 6,833 6,264 4,529 1,735

Payroll-Administrative 9,180 8,415 6,683 1,732

FICA Taxes 3,073 2,972 2,072 900

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 6,000 5,500 5,500 -

Communication - Teleph - Field 100 92 147 (55)

R&M-General 1,750 1,606 929 677

R&M-Pools 8,100 7,425 2,322 5,103

Misc-Licenses & Permits 250 250 275 (25)

Misc-Contingency 1,500 1,375 1,440 (65)

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 5,000 4,587 1,294 3,293

Capital Outlay 3,500 3,212 4,273 (1,061)

Total Swimming Pool 69,449 65,861 45,349 20,512

Report Date: 9/8/2016 3



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending August 31, 2016

Fitness Center

Payroll-Maintenance 2,734 2,507 1,796 711

Payroll-Administrative 1,530 1,403 960 443

FICA Taxes 326 298 211 87

R&M-General 2,000 1,837 585 1,252

R&M-Equipment 1,955 1,793 2,763 (970)

Misc-Contingency 1,200 1,100 - 1,100

Capital Outlay 5,500 5,038 4,993 45

Total Fitness Center 15,245 13,976 11,308 2,668

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Maintenance 6,833 6,264 14,694 (8,430)

Payroll-Administrative 1,530 1,403 1,785 (382)

FICA Taxes 640 586 1,261 (675)

R&M-General 1,750 1,606 780 826

Misc-Contingency 3,500 3,212 2,843 369

Capital Outlay 7,000 6,413 1,277 5,136

Total Park & Grounds 21,253 19,484 22,640 (3,156)

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity 10,000 - - -

Total Reserves 10,000 - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 424,043 384,940 306,037 78,903

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (33,924) 4,371 124,293 119,922

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (33,924) - - -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (33,924) - - -

Net change in fund balance (33,924)$ 4,371$ 124,293$ 119,922$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2015) 144,284 144,284 144,284

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 110,360$ 148,655$ 268,577$

Report Date: 9/8/2016 4



PINEY-Z

Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    44$                    82$                    38$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 56,000               56,000               55,903               (97)                     

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,240)                (2,240)                (2,085)                155                    

TOTAL REVENUES 53,810               53,804               53,900               96                      

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 3,502                 3,502                 3,098                 404                    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,680                 1,680                 1,615                 65                      

Total Administration 5,182                 5,182                 4,713                 469                    

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 60,000               60,000               60,000               -                         

Interest Expense 12,750               12,750               12,750               -                         

Total Debt Service 72,750               72,750               72,750               -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 77,932               77,932               77,463               469                    

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (24,122)              (24,128)              (23,563)              565                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (24,122)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (24,122)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (24,122)$            (24,128)$            (23,563)$            565$                  

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2015) 94,872               94,872               94,872               

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 70,750$             70,744$             71,309$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending August 31, 2016

     Report Date: 9/6/2016 5



PINEY-Z

Community Development District Series 2008 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    44$                    163$                  119$                  

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 214,130             214,130             214,130             -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,565)                (8,565)                (7,987)                578                    

TOTAL REVENUES 205,615             205,609             206,306             697                    

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000                 1,000                 1,000                 -                         

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 4,903                 4,903                 4,337                 566                    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 6,424                 6,424                 6,184                 240                    

Total Administration 12,327               12,327               11,521               806                    

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 180,000             180,000             180,000             -                         

Interest Expense 30,388               30,388               30,388               -                         

Total Debt Service 210,388             210,388             210,388             -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 222,715             222,715             221,909             806                    

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (17,100)              (17,106)              (15,603)              1,503                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (17,100)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (17,100)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (17,100)$            (17,106)$            (15,603)$            1,503$               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2015) 143,232             143,232             143,232             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 126,132$           126,126$           127,629$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending August 31, 2016

     Report Date: 9/6/2016 6



August 31, 2016

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules



PINEY-Z
Community Development District All Funds

Net Discount / Series 2002 Series 2008
Date Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund Fund

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY2016 664,739$ 394,706$ 55,903$ 214,130$
Allocation % 100% 59% 8% 32%

10/23/15 3,307$ 179$ 102$ 3,589$ 2,131$ 302$ 1,156$

11/13/15 1,787 97 55 1,939 1,152 163 625

11/24/15 61,150 3,318 1,891 66,359 39,402 5,581 21,376

12/10/15 468,698 20,133 14,496 503,326 298,863 42,329 162,135

12/21/15 31,140 1,338 963 33,441 19,857 2,812 10,772

01/14/16 13,226 422 409 14,057 8,347 1,182 4,528

02/10/16 9,102 191 282 9,575 5,685 805 3,084

03/14/16 10,787 112 334 11,233 6,670 945 3,618

04/11/16 11,578 - 358 11,936 7,087 1,004 3,845

05/18/16 4,725 - 146 4,871 2,892 410 1,569

06/10/16 1,714 - 53 1,767 1,049 149 569

06/16/16 3,532 (995) 109 2,646 1,571 223 852

TOTAL 620,745$ 24,796$ 19,198$ 664,739$ 394,706$ 55,903$ 214,130$

% COLLECTED 100% 100% 100% 100%

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Leon County Tax Collector

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2016

Allocation by Fund

Report Date: 9/6/2016 7



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account BB&T Business checking 0.00% $18,319

Petty Cash Petty Cash Cash 0.00% $234

Public Funds Money Market Account Stonegate Bank Money Market Account 0.40% $310,993

Subtotal $329,546

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $3,000

Series 2002 Redemption Account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $646

Series 2002 Reserve Account (1) US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.10% $12,750

Series 2002 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $57,172

Series 2008 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $1

Series 2008 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $127,628

Subtotal $201,197

Total $530,743

August 31, 2016

Cash and Investment Report

Note (1) Reserve requirement is 5% of the remaining bond balance is valued on last business day of the bond year at 5/31/15 - ($255,000).

Report Date: 9/6/2016 8



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

5/27/2016 Payment 56431 FITNESS PRO 200.00 0.00 200.00

7/29/2016 Payment 56503 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 4,568.49 0.00 4,568.49

8/11/2016 Payment 56509 RICK EVANS 36.94 0.00 36.94

8/16/2016 Payment 56514 ALAN COX AQUATICS, INC. 500.00 0.00 500.00

8/16/2016 Payment 56518 QUALITY FLOOR CLEANING, LLC 350.00 0.00 350.00

8/18/2016 Payment 56512 CHERYL M. HUDSON 174.07 0.00 174.07

8/18/2016 Payment 56513 JOSEPH W. DIDIER 365.02 0.00 365.02

8/25/2016 Payment 56521 COMCAST 200.25 0.00 200.25

8/25/2016 Payment 56522 FITNESS PRO 139.00 0.00 139.00

8/31/2016 Payment 56524 FLORIDA FENCE & DECK 998.00 0.00 998.00

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 7,531.77 7,531.77

G/L Balance 18,319.17

Bank Account No. 2471

Statement No. 2016-08

Statement Date 8/31/2016

Statement Balance 25,850.94G/L Balance (LCY) 18,319.17

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 18,319.17

Subtotal 18,319.17

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 25,850.94

Outstanding Checks 7,531.77

Ending Balance 18,319.17

Differences 0.00

BB&T - GF

Bank Reconciliation

Piney-Z CDD

9



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
In

vo
ice

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

am
e

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 P

aid

11
0 E

as
t B

ro
wa

rd
 B

ou
lev

ar
d 

- (
Ac

ct
# x

xx
xx

24
71

)

Ch
ec

k
56

50
4

08
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

BB
&T

07
25

16
Pu

rch
as

e 6
/24

/16
-7

/16
/16

Ac
cru

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

20
21

00
$1

,77
8.9

3
Ch

ec
k

56
50

5
08

/11
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

08
09

16
Ut

ilit
y S

er
vic

es
 6/

27
-7

/27
Ut

ilit
y -

 Ir
rig

ati
on

00
1-

54
30

14
-5

72
01

$4
65

.75
Ch

ec
k

56
50

5
08

/11
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

08
09

16
Ut

ilit
y S

er
vic

es
 6/

27
-7

/27
Ut

ilit
y  

- G
en

er
al

00
1-

54
30

01
-5

72
01

$1
,51

2.2
4

Ch
ec

k
56

50
5

08
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
08

09
16

Ut
ilit

y S
er

vic
es

 6/
27

-7
/27

Ut
ilit

y -
 R

efu
se

 R
em

ov
al

00
1-

54
30

20
-5

72
01

$8
6.5

8
Ch

ec
k

56
50

6
08

/11
/16

Ve
nd

or
FE

DE
X 

    
    

    
    

    
    

5-
49

1-
73

68
6

Se
rvi

ce
 th

ru
 7/

26
/18

Po
sta

ge
 an

d F
re

igh
t

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$9
.98

Ch
ec

k
56

50
7

08
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

HD
 S

UP
PL

Y 
FA

CI
LIT

IE
S 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

91
47

63
48

70
Po

ol 
Lif

e R
ing

; H
oo

k; 
Po

le;
 P

oo
l L

ine
 w

/H
an

ge
r

R&
M-

Po
ols

00
1-

54
60

74
-5

72
05

$3
39

.94
Ch

ec
k

56
50

8
08

/11
/16

Ve
nd

or
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

73
11

6
Sa

m'
s C

lub
 m

em
be

rsh
ip

Ca
sh

 O
n H

an
d/P

ett
y C

as
h

10
20

00
$4

5.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

50
9

08
/11

/16
Ve

nd
or

RI
CK

 E
VA

NS
08

01
16

Mi
lea

ge
 R

eim
bu

rse
me

nt 
7/3

1/1
6

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$3
6.9

4
Ch

ec
k

56
51

0
08

/18
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CH

AR
D 

A.
 K

ES
SL

ER
, J

R.
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

18
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$3
69

.40
Ch

ec
k

56
51

1
08

/18
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

MI
CH

AE
L D

. L
EE

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
18

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$3

69
.40

Ch
ec

k
56

51
2

08
/18

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
CH

ER
YL

 M
. H

UD
SO

N
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

18
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
74

.07
Ch

ec
k

56
51

3
08

/18
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

JO
SE

PH
 W

. D
ID

IE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
18

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$3

65
.02

Ch
ec

k
56

51
4

08
/16

/16
Ve

nd
or

AL
AN

 C
OX

 A
QU

AT
IC

S,
 IN

C.
    

   
08

16
16

Po
ol 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Au

gu
st 

20
16

Pr
ofS

er
v-P

oo
l M

ain
ten

an
ce

00
1-

53
10

34
-5

72
05

$5
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
51

5
08

/16
/16

Ve
nd

or
CI

TY
 O

F 
TA

LL
AH

AS
SE

E 
    

    
  

81
01

6
Ut

ilit
ies

 7/
13

/16
-8

/10
/16

El
ec

tric
ity

 - 
St

re
etl

igh
tin

g
00

1-
54

30
13

-5
72

01
$1

04
.84

Ch
ec

k
56

51
6

08
/16

/16
Ve

nd
or

LE
W

IS
, L

ON
GM

AN
, &

 W
AL

KE
R,

 P
.A

.
MC

L-
11

41
93

Ge
ne

ra
l L

eg
al 

Se
rvi

ce
 7/

11
/16

-7
/21

/16
Pr

ofS
er

v-L
eg

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s
00

1-
53

10
23

-5
14

01
$2

,00
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
51

7
08

/16
/16

Ve
nd

or
PI

CK
IN

W
EE

 C
OR

P
01

18
70

/1
2-

Bu
lb 

Flu
or

 D
ay

R&
M-

Ge
ne

ra
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$2
5.9

8
Ch

ec
k

56
51

8
08

/16
/16

Ve
nd

or
QU

AL
IT

Y 
FL

OO
R 

CL
EA

NI
NG

, L
LC

59
18

Lo
dg

e C
lea

nin
g 7

/7/
16

-7
/28

/16
Co

ntr
ac

ts-
Ja

nit
or

ial
 S

er
vic

es
00

1-
53

40
26

-5
72

01
$3

50
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

51
9

08
/16

/16
Ve

nd
or

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

DE
MO

CR
AT

    
    

  
00

01
11

06
15

 Le
ga

l A
d-

No
tic

e o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

rin
g 8

/15
Le

ga
l A

dv
er

tis
ing

00
1-

54
80

02
-5

13
01

$4
92

.80
Ch

ec
k

56
52

0
08

/25
/16

Ve
nd

or
BR

IA
N 

PE
SC

HL
20

58
9

PE
ST

 C
ON

TR
OL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
6

R&
M-

Pe
st 

Co
ntr

ol
00

1-
54

60
70

-5
72

01
$1

45
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

52
1

08
/25

/16
Ve

nd
or

CO
MC

AS
T

08
14

16
CA

BL
E 

SE
RV

IC
E 

8/2
5/1

6-
9/2

4/1
6

Pr
ep

aid
 Ite

ms
00

1-
15

50
00

-5
72

01
$2

00
.25

Ch
ec

k
56

52
2

08
/25

/16
Ve

nd
or

FI
TN

ES
S 

PR
O 

    
    

    
    

  
11

98
4

Au
gu

st 
20

16
 P

re
ve

nta
tiv

e M
ain

ten
an

ce
R&

M-
Eq

uip
me

nt
00

1-
54

60
22

-5
72

14
$1

00
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

52
2

08
/25

/16
Ve

nd
or

FI
TN

ES
S 

PR
O 

    
    

    
    

  
11

98
3

Tr
ea

dm
ill 

Sa
fet

y K
ey

 R
ep

lac
em

en
t.

R&
M-

Eq
uip

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

72
14

$3
9.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
52

3
08

/25
/16

Ve
nd

or
MA

RP
AN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
., I

NC
.   

    
14

07
47

6
Co

nta
ine

r R
en

tal
 9/

1/1
6

Pr
ep

aid
 Ite

ms
00

1-
15

50
00

-5
72

01
$2

6.0
0

Ch
ec

k
56

52
4

08
/31

/16
Ve

nd
or

FL
OR

ID
A 

FE
NC

E 
& 

DE
CK

    
    

  
08

31
16

Re
pla

ce
 S

tep
s @

 re
ar

 of
 pr

op
er

ty
Ca

pit
al 

Ou
tla

y
00

1-
56

40
43

-5
72

40
$9

98
.00

AC
H

DD
00

02
33

08
/10

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
LU

KE
 J.

 LI
LE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

10
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$2
74

.38
AC

H
DD

00
02

34
08

/10
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

EM
MA

 K
. F

RA
NC

IS
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

10
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$3
79

.99
AC

H
DD

00
02

35
08

/10
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

JO
SH

UA
 M

. L
ILE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

10
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
53

.77
AC

H
DD

00
02

36
08

/10
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

BR
ET

T 
A.

 N
IE

TO
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

10
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$2
92

.90
AC

H
DD

00
02

37
08

/10
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

BA
ILE

Y 
A.

 S
MI

TH
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

10
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$2
18

.17
AC

H
DD

00
02

38
08

/10
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

ME
LIN

DA
 J.

 P
AR

KE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
10

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

,91
7.5

1

(S
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 C

h
e
c
k
 /
 A

C
H

 N
o
.)

P
a
y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
b

y
 B

a
n

k
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t

F
o
r 

th
e
 P

e
ri
o
d
 f
ro

m
 8

/1
/1

6
 t
o
 8

/3
1
/1

6

P
in

ey
-Z

 

10



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
In

vo
ice

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

am
e

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 P

aid

(S
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 C

h
e
c
k
 /
 A

C
H

 N
o
.)

P
a
y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
b

y
 B

a
n

k
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t

F
o
r 

th
e
 P

e
ri
o
d
 f
ro

m
 8

/1
/1

6
 t
o
 8

/3
1
/1

6

P
in

ey
-Z

 

AC
H

DD
00

02
39

08
/10

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
QU

IN
TU

S 
S.

 LA
MA

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

10
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$3
32

.91
AC

H
DD

00
02

40
08

/10
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

10
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
,33

7.8
4

AC
H

DD
00

02
41

08
/10

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JU

LIE
T 

A.
 LI

LE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
10

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$3

65
.47

AC
H

DD
00

02
42

08
/18

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
DE

LO
RE

S 
A.

 P
IN

CU
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
18

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

84
.70

AC
H

DD
00

02
43

08
/24

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
LU

KE
 J.

 LI
LE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

24
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
91

.17
AC

H
DD

00
02

44
08

/24
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

EM
MA

 K
. F

RA
NC

IS
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

24
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$3
91

.10
AC

H
DD

00
02

45
08

/24
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

JO
SH

UA
 M

. L
ILE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

24
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$2
14

.02
AC

H
DD

00
02

46
08

/24
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

BR
ET

T 
A.

 N
IE

TO
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

24
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
68

.31
AC

H
DD

00
02

47
08

/24
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

BA
ILE

Y 
A.

 S
MI

TH
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

24
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$5
8.1

8
AC

H
DD

00
02

48
08

/24
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

ME
LIN

DA
 J.

 P
AR

KE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
24

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

,91
7.5

1
AC

H
DD

00
02

49
08

/24
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

QU
IN

TU
S 

S.
 LA

MA
R

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
24

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$2

43
.97

AC
H

DD
00

02
50

08
/24

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
RI

CK
Y 

S 
EV

AN
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
24

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$8

27
.49

AC
H

DD
00

02
51

08
/24

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JU

LIE
T 

A.
 LI

LE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Au
gu

st 
24

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

11
.86

AC
H

DD
00

02
52

08
/24

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
AD

AM
 P

. R
IC

E
PA

YR
OL

L
Au

gu
st 

24
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$4
3.6

3

Ac
co

un
t T

ot
al

$2
0,1

60
.00

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

$2
0,1

60
.00

Fu
nd

Am
ou

nt
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d -
 00

1
20

,16
0.0

0
    

   
To

ta
l

20
,16

0.0
0

    
   

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

 - 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 F

un
d

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eighth Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8A. 
  

























































 




	piney cover
	Board 9 19 16 mls
	4TH
	PZCDD  8.15.16 Workshop mls
	BLANK 1
	PZCDD 8.15.16  mls
	5TH
	Piney-Z Financial Statements August 2016
	8TH
	8A
	Property Manager's Report for 9-19-16 Meeting
	BLANK 2
	HOA Substitute Dates, Appeals Committee



